City Of Bloomington Commission On Hispanic and Latino Affairs Minutes

Date: May 30th, 2018 Time: 5:30 pm Location: Hooker Conference Room

In Attendance: Israel Herrera, Shelley Sallee, Josefa Luce, Irasema Rivera, Gavin Everett, Ruben Marté, Ricardo Martins

Also in attendance: Amy Oakley, Daniela Gutierrez, Ko Dokmai, Melissa Segarra, Michael Montesano, Emma Green

Attendee not present: Gracia Valiant

Meeting was called to order by Shelley

Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
Approval of minutes □FYI □Discussion ⊠Action Item	April Minutes are read and re- viewed	Ruben moves to approve minutes as written. Gavin Second
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
Liaison Report: IFYI Discussion Action Item		No Action Taken
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
Old Business: Join/Support coalition for Indiana's bias crime reporting IFYI ⊠Action Item ⊠Discussion	The commission has received answers to the questions posed to Mr. Clower from the CHLA. The commission will vote on whether to support Mr. Clower or not.	Gavin makes motion to vote on support/rejection of MR. Clower's proposal. The vote ties.
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed

Old Business: Lotus Update □FYI □Action Item ☑ Discussion	Ricardo spoke at St. Paul Church for a location for Lotus to bring Hispanic/Latino artists. Sherwood Oaks is another op- tion.	No action taken
Topic Old Business: Black & Brown	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
Arts Festival □ FYI ⊠ Discussion □ Action Item	BBBAF was a success for our community. There will likely be a second event. The CHLA will be asked to participate in the future.	
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed

Old Business: Review of CHLA FYI Action Item	The commission had a brief dis- cussion reviewing the status of the commission. Overall consensus was the com- mission was active and involved in relevant areas of focus. Gen- eral optimism was expressed	No action taken
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
New Business: City Council Agenda ⊠FYI ⊠Discussion □Action Item	Agenda will be published on Friday's	
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
New Business: Educational Committee	Steering committee has not yet	
□FYI ⊠Discussion ⊠Action Item	met. 9 Elementary Schools have adopted Spanish language edu- cation.	
□FYI ⊠Discussion	9 Elementary Schools have adopted Spanish language edu-	Action Taken/Action Needed
□FYI ⊠Discussion ⊠Action Item	9 Elementary Schools have adopted Spanish language edu- cation.	Action Taken/Action Needed

New Business: Cultural Compe- tency Committee	The CHLA is looking to have an- other convivio event in August.	Irasema and Gavin will coor- dinate a time and place for the event in March.
Торіс	Key Discussion Points	Action Taken/Action Needed
New Business: Current Issues	There were no updates for this committee	
 Additional Items: Bloomington Resident ID Smartcard A convivo in August was voted on The meeting for June will be cancelled. □ FYI ⊠ Discussion ⊠ Action Item 	Undocuhoosiers came to the meeting to discuss their com- prehensive plan. Purpose Inspiration Applications Beneficiaries Intake Process Cost Safety	Vote for Convivio motioned by Gavin Seconded by Israel. Vote to cancel June meeting motioned by Gavin Seconded by Ruben
Meeting Adjournment		